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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hey Brad, 

Good to chat with you. 

Blythe, Amy M (Amy) <Amy_Blythe@kindermorgan.com> 
Wednesday, August 2, 2017 12:33 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

EPNG Annual Temporary Discharge Permit: HBP-017 - Annual Report - Additional 
Information 

FW: 72 Hour Prior Notice_EI Paso Natural Gas Company_L3051 Remediation Project_Lea 
County, NM; NM Discharge Permit HBP-NM-017 - 2015 Annual Report (8-1-16).pdf ·· 

Regarding the 2016 Anr.,ual Report, below is additional information regarding our discussion. 

1. Line 3051 Project - Attached is the email regarding the 72 Hour Notification for the hydrostatic test on Line No. 
3051. 

2. EPNG Bounds Meter station - I reported this project in the 2015 Annual Report 

Thanks for all your help, Brad.© 

Amy 

KINDER1MORGAN 

AVIA.!j B,L!jtvte 

Environmental Specialist 
Two North Nevada Ave 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
719.520.4813 or 575.644.3336 
(Child Ambassador - www.worldvision.org) 
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 

Castellano, Sheila Fennell (Contractor) <Sheila_Castellano@KinderMorgan.com·> 
Wednesday, October 12, 2016 1:36 PM 

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Cc: Fong, Martin A 
Subject: FW: 72 Hour Prior Notice_EI Paso Natural Gas Company_L3051 Remediation Project_Lea 

County, NM 

Dear Brad, 

As a follow up, EPNG's Permit Number: HBP~017 (expiration 6-26-2017). 
My apology for not including it on my original email. 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you very much, 

Sheila Castellano 

KINttER~C>RG~~ 

Sheila Castellano - Contractor Consultant 
2 North Nevada Ave 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
o: 719 520-3719 
c: 719 352-136 7 

From: Castellano, Sheila Fennell (Contractor) 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 1:22 PM 
To: 'brad.a.jones@state.nm.us' 
Cc: Thompson, Glen D; Fong, Martin A 
Subject: 72 Hour Prior Notice_EI Paso Natural Gas Company_L3051 Remediation Project_Lea County, NM 

Dear Brad, 

I would like to notify you of a planned hydrostatic test discharge on EPNG's Project - Line 3051 Remediation Project 

The EPNG Line 3051 (Monument to Lee Plant Line) scheduled anomaly dig remediation project will require short 
segment pipe replacement at a number of sites from MP 14+4891 to MP 16+3332. 

0 

• 
0 

0 

0 

0 

All pipe replacement material to be tested on-site will be new pipe. 

A total of 442.7 linear feet of 10.75-inch OD, NWT250, X-52 pipe will be tested . 

Source water for hydrostatic testing wil.1 be obtained from the municipal water supply of Hobbs, New Mexico. 

Amount of water required will be approximately 2,000 gallons or less. 

Discharge will occur on site and is scheduled for Thursday, October 13, 2016. 

Discharge location is in NE-1/4, Section 5, Township 18S, Range 35E in Lea County, New Mexico, 
LAT: 32.78294387 LON: -103.47335111. 

1 



If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you ":,Jery much,· 

Sheila Castellano 

' ' ~ - ' 

4 . . 

~INDER_~OR«l.t\N 

'. 

Sheila Castellano - Contractor Consultant 
2 North Nevada Ave 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
o: 719 520-3719 
c: 719 352-1367 
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El Paso 
Natural Gas Company 
;, Kind1;1' Mc,r,an company 

August 1, 2016 

Mr . .Brad Jones 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive · · 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 , 

Re: 2015 Annual Reportf9r EPNG's Arinual Ternporary DischargeP~nnit HBP~NM-017 . ' . . . .. . . .. . ... ' . 

Dear Mr. Jones 

El Paso Natural Gas Comp~my (EPNG) is subrnittirig the following annual report, as. 
requested in EPNG's Annual Temporary Permit to discharge ·Waters from hydrostatic tests . 
from new pipe. The report surnmarizes each tE:!st of newpipe,with less than 25,000 gallor:s 
per hydrostatictest eventthatbccurred between June 10, 2015 and June 26, 2016. 

1. Line No. 1100 - Repair or Replace a Segme~t of Pipe (Im_mediate 
Remediation Project); Located in Lea County, · New _Mexico: Cr~ws replaced 
approximately 80 feet on EPNG's 26" d.D. california Mainline (N6. 1100) at Milepost 
12+0860. 
1} Location: 'Section 10/ Toyvnship 22 South, Range 34 East in Le_a County,: New Mexico, 

a) Latitude32A0888l7; Longitude '-103.4573577 
2) Thedateofthe test was Monday March 28, 2016. 
3) The volume of water discharged was approxirnately2,200 gallotis; 
4) The source of the test water was a municipal supply from the City of carlsbad 

2. Construct the Ramsey North Receipt Meter Station, located in Eddy County, 
New Mexico. EPNG installed the new meter station on Line Nos.· 1100 and 1103 at . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . 

Milepost 57+0000. The project_invojved one hottap, two ultrasonic meters, flow control 
valves and related·appurten,mces. 

1) Location: Section 15, Township 26 South, Range 28 East in Eddy founty, New 
Mexico. · ! 

a. l,.atitude 32,0405; Longitude -104.0773 
2) The date ofthe testwas Friday April 15, 2016. 
3) The volume of water discharged was approximately 12,SOO gallons. 
4) The source bf the testwater was from a municipal supply in Carlsbad, New Mexico 

_/ 

EIPaso Natural Gas Company 2North Nevada Avenue Colorado Springs, C080903 
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3. Construct the Bounds Receipt Meter Station, Located in Edcly County, New 
Mexico. f:PNG in$f:a.lled the new meter station on Line No. 3191 at Milepost 3+4242. The. 
Project involved one hot tap, two ultrasonic meters, a flow controlvalve and related 
appurtenances. 

1) Location: Section 31, Township 23 SolJth, Range 28 East in Eddy County, New 
Mexico; 

a. Latitude 32.258757; Longitude -1d4;134395 
2} The date of the test was SundayJLJne 26, 2016. . . . . ... 

3) The volume of water discharged was approximatelyAOO gallons. , 
4) The source of the test water was from a municipal supply,in Loving, New Mexico· 

4. Construct the Rock Dove Meter Station, Located in Eddy County, New Mexico. 
EPNG installed the new meter station on Line No. 1100 at Milepost 39+3600. located in 
Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 30 East of Eddy County, New Mexico. The Project 
involved one· hot tap, valve assembly, two ultrasonic meters,• a.rotary mete'r ahd related 
appurtenances. Jn additio.n; the crews needed to install approximately 60 feet of new 24" 
O.D. pipe ori Line 1100. .. 

This project had' no discharge,Qn site. The test water was hauled to an approved 
disposal facility becaus.e the source water 'was not from 'a municipal water 
supply. 

If you have any questions, pl.ease contact me at 719-520~4813 or via email at 
amy _blythe@kindermorgan.com. 

SinceyeJy, 
/ / / 

11,I . r-,); 'ill .·· 
~~J/flf_v 
Amy Ml Blythe , · · 
Environmental. SpecialistTI' 
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) 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

From: Blythe, Amy M (Amy) <Amy_Blythe@kindermorgan.com> ·, 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Brad, 

Tuesday, July 11, 2017 5:23 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD ) 

2016 Annual Report for EPNG's Annual Temporary Discharge Permit HBP-NM-017 
NM Discharge Permit HBP-NM-017 - 201 G"Annual Report (7-11-17).pdf 

Attached is an electronic copy of EPNG's 2016 Annual Report for our Annual Temporary Discharge Permit HBP-NM-
017. I have put a copy in "snail mail" to you. 

I hope all is well with you and that you are not working yourself too hard on clearing your property. © 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks so much, 

Amy 

KINDER,MORGAN 

AVvltJ B>Lt_Jtvie 

Environmental Specialist 

Two North Nevada Ave 

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
719.520.4813 or 575.644.3336 
(Child Ambassador - www.worldvision.org) 
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EIPaso 
Natural Gas Company 
~:J. Khrdcr r.,~o;g~r.1 (~ .. .otrnp;.iny 

July 11, 2017 
. ,-, 

Mr. BradJones 
New·Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive · 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 . · 

' . / 

' • i. 

Re: 2016 Ahnqal Reportfor EPNG'.s Annual !emporaryDischarge PermitHBP-NM-017 

Dear Mri Jones · 

El Paso Natural Gas Companf (EPNG) is submitting the following'annual report as requested 
in EPNG's Annual Temporary Permit to discharge water from hydrostatic tests from new 
pipe. The repor-t summarizes .~ach tesLof new pipe1 with less than 25,000 gallons per 
hydrostatic test eventthat occurred between May 9, 2016andJune i 1 2017 .. 

1. Line No. 1004 - Replace a Segment of Line .1004 '(S.cheduled Remediation 
Project), .Located in Hidalgo County, New Mexico: Crews replaced approximately 420 
feeton EPNG's 1i' O.D. Line No, 1004 from Milepost 152+1340 to Milepost 152+1760. 
1) Location: Section 33, Township 26 Squth, Range 18 W~st in Hidalgo County, New 

M~xico. 
2) The date of.the test was December 12, 2016. 
3) The v9lume of water discharged was 9pproxio,ately 2,600 gallon$. 
4) The source of the test water was q municipal supply from the City of.Deming. 

2. Line No. 1004 - Replace a Segment of Line 1004 (Schedul~d Remediation 
. Project), Lo.catedjn Hidalgo ·county, New Mexico: Crews. replaced approximately 130 
feet of pipe on EPNG's 12" O.D. line No. 1004 atMilepost 163+2640. 
1. Locati_on: Seg:ion 141 Township 27 South, Ra11ge 20. West in Hidalgo County, New 

Mexico. 
2. The date of the test was February 3, 2017. 
3. The volume of water discharged was approximately 600 galions. 
4. The source bf the testwater was a municipal supply from the City ofDerning 

El Paso Natural Gas Company 2 North Nevada Avenue Colorado Springs, CO 80903 



3. Line No. 3051 - Replace a Segment of Line 3051 {Scheduled Remediation 
Project), Located in Lea Coulify, New Mexico: Crews repl.ac:ed approximately 443 feet . 
. of pipe on EPNG's 10-3/4" 0.D. Line No.3051 at Milepost 14+4891. 
5. Location: Section s, Township 18 South, ·Range 35 Eastin Lea County, NeW Mexico. . . 

6. The date of thetest was·october 13, 2016. 
7. The volume of water discharged was approximately 2,000 gallons. 
8. The source of the testwaterwas a municipaPsupply from the City of Cc!rlsbad . 

4. Install the Linam Ranch Meter Station Flow .ControLValve Project, Located in 
Lea County, New Mexico. EPNG installed a flow contro1 ·valve at the .Liham Ranch 
Receipt Meter Station in response to repeated flow control ho~ces to CDP Midstream. The 
receipt meter station ties ir,to EPNG'stineNo. 3051 atMilepost'O±OO. 

1) Location: Section 1, Township20 South, Range 36 East in Lea County, New Mexico .. 
a. Latitude 32.603203; Longitude .,,103.3091$1 

2) The date of thetestwa~ January 21, 2017. . . 
. 3) The volume of water discharged was,approximatelyl,750 gallons: 
4) The source ofthetestwatE!r Was from a municipal supply from :the City of Hobbs, 

New Mexico 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 719.,.520-4813 or: via email at 
arny_blythe@kindermorgan;corri. 

Sincerely,··· 
/~l 

/ ' ; ... ,,..,1 ~· .. ti ' ··'/ ·1 ··. 
. I ·. i , /, I ' fJ, 
/ /·,·J·,, j: 1 _ r jr .. r·. 

1 /11;J?ilr~- \D ,l;f{t(/· 
f/f!. ji ll l . 
i_..,,_ i i V 

Amy M. Blythe 
Environmental SpecialistII 
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July 11, 2017 

Mr. Brad Jones 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

11 
i j t· 

Re: 2016 Annual Report for EPNG's Annual Temporary Discharge Permit HBP-NM-017 

Dear Mr~ Jones -- · 

El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) is submitting the following annual report as-requested 
in EPNG's Annual Temporary Permit to discharge water from hydrostatic tests from new 
pipe. The report summarizes each test of new pipe, with less than 25,000 gallons per 
hydrostatic test event that occurred between May 9, 2016 and June 1, 2017. 

1. Line No. 1004 - . Replace a Segment of Line 1004 (Scheduled Remediation 
Project), Located in Hidalgo County, New Mexico: Crews replaced approximately 420 
feet on EPNG's··12" O.D. Line:No. 1004 from Milepost 152+1340 to Milepost 152+1760. 
1) Location: Section 33, Township 26 South, Range 18 West in Hidalgo County, New 

Mexico. 
2) The date of the test was December 12, 2016. 
3) The volume of water discharged was approximately 2,600 gallons. 
4) The source of the test water was a municipal supply from the City of Deming 

2. Line No. 1004 - Replace a Segment of Line 1004 (Scheduled Remediation 
Project), Located in Hidalgo County, New Mexico: Crews replaced approximately 130 
feet of pipe on EPNG's 12" O.D. Line No. 1004 at Milepost 163+2640. 
1. Location: Section 14, Township 27 South, Range 20 West in Hidalgo County, New 

Mexico. 
2. The date of the test was February 3, 2017. 
3. The volume of water discharged was approximately 600 gallons. 
4. The source of the test water was a municipal supply from the City of Deming 

El Paso Natural Gas Company 2 North Nevada Avenue Colorado Springs, CO 80903 



3. Line No. 3051 - Replace a Segment of Line 3051 (Scheduled Remediation 
Project), Located in Lea County, New Mexico: Crews replaced approximately 443 feet 
of pipe on EPNG's 10-3/4" O.D. Line No. 3051 at Milepost 14+4891. 
5. Location: Section 5, Township 18 South, Range 35 East in Lea County, New Mexico. 
6. The date of the test was October 13, 2016. 
7. The volume of water discharged was· approximately 2,000 gallons. 
8. The source of the test water was a municipal supply from the City of Carlsbad 

4. Install the Linam Ranch Meter Station Flow Control Valve Project, Located in 
Lea County, New Mexico. EPNG installed a flow control valve at the Linam Ranch 
Receipt Meter Station in response to repeated flow control notices to CDP Midstream. The 

j, ,·· re.~~iP,qn~~~r ~tion ties into EPNG's Line No. 3051 at Milepost 0+00. 
-Ll~~~~~ction 1, Township 20 South, Range .36 East in Lea County, New Mexico. 

a. latitude 32.603203; Longitude -103.309181 
2) The date of the test was January 21, 2017. 
3) The volume of water discharged was approximately 1,750 gallons. 

'°c'. 4) The source of the test water was from a municipal supply from the City of Hobbs, 
· ,, · ·:;· . , } \ · N~r' Mexico 
. ' ~ ' :i, 
,:,.·.,,. t • . 

· '\ 
0 '-Jf\{ygli have any questions, please contact me at 719-520-4813 or via email at 

. ·,/,is'.!-·>,.' 

aniy_blythe@kindermorgan.com .. 

Sincerely, 

(ff~ 
Amy M. lythe 
Environmental Specialist II 



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Brad, 

Castellano, Sheila Fennell (Contractor) <Sheila_Castellano@KinderMorgan.com> 
Monday, October 10, 2016 1 :22 PM 
Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Thompson, Glen D; Fong, Martin A 
72 Hour Prior Notice_EI Paso Natural Gas Company_L3051 Remediation Project_Lea 
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

o All pipe replacement material to be tested on-site will be new pipe. 

• A total of 442.7 linear feet of lp.75-inch OD, NWT250, X-52 pipe will be tested. 
0 Source water for hydrostatic testing will be obtained from the municipal water supply of Hobbs, New Mexico. 
o Amount of water required will be approximately 2,000 gallons or less. 

o Discharge will occur on site and is scheduled for Thursday, October 13, 2016. 

o Discharge location is in NE-1/4, Section 5, Township 185, Range 35E in Lea County, New Mexico, 
LAT: 32.78294387 LON: -103.47335111. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you very much, 

Sheila Castellano 

Klt4DEF1~0RC1AN 

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
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:44 PM 

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Subject: 72 Hour Prior Notice - El Paso Natural Gas - Line 1004 Replacement Project at Milepost 

163 +, Hidalgo County, New Mexico 

Dear Brad, 

In accordance with our Permit No. HBP-017, I would like to notify you of another planned hydrostatic test discharge on 
EPNG's Project - Repair or Replace Segments of Line No. 1004. During the pipeline integrity program, the In line 
Inspection Too.I, or "smart pig" identified multiple anomalies (corrosion) on Line 1004 in the segment between old 
Station No. 4 and the Arizona border. The anomalies identified at Milepost 163+ will require a small pipe replacement, 
therefore, the new pipe will require hydrostatic testing on site. 

Project Description: 
Repair or replace approximately 130 feet of EPNG's 12" O.D. line No. 1004 at Milepost 163+2640, located in Section 
14, Township 27 South, Range 20 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico. 

o We will be testing a new 130-foot segment of 12" O.D. pipe. 

o Source water will be from a municipal water supply from the City of Deming. 

o Amount of water required will be approximately 600 gallons. 

o After the test, water will be collected back into EPNG's water .truck and used for dust abatement on the existing 
ROW. 

o Discharge will occur on Friday February 3, 2017 

If you have any question, please feel free to call me. 

Thanks so much, 

Amy 

KINDER~ORGAN 

AV!A.tJ B.LtJH1e 

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
Wednesday, January 18, 2017 9:52 AM 

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Subject: 72 Hour Prior Notification - El Paso Natural Gas - Linam Ranch Meter Station Flow 

Control Valve Project in Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Brad, 

In accordance with EPNG's Permit HBP-017, I would like to notify you of a planned hydrostatic test discharge on EPNG's 
linam Ranch Meter Station Flow Control Valve Project on EPNG's Receipt Interconnect with DCP Midstream on Line 
No. 3051 at Milepost 0+00. 

Project Description: 

Install a flow control valve at the Linam Ranch receipt interconnect in response to repeated flow control 

notices to CDP Midstream. The receipt meter station ties into EPNG's 20" O.D. Line No. 3051 at 

Milepost 0+00 in Section 1, Township 20 South, Range 36 East in Lea County, New Mexico. (Latitude= 

32.603203; Longitude= -103.309181}. 

ct We will be testing a new segment of pipe. 

o Source water will be from a municipal water supply from the City of Hobbs. 

o Amount of water required will be approximately 1,750 gallons. 

o The discharge will be into an energy dissipation structure in order to minimize potential for erosion. The discharge 
will be confined within the meter station facility on private land. 

o Discharge will occur on Saturday January 21, 2017. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you so much, 
Amy 

KINDER#MORGAN 

Aw..tJ 1'..ltJHte 

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
Friday, December 9, 2016 3:27 PM 

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Cc: Mijares, Bryan E; Jay Garibay (Joaquin.Garibay@rocketmail.com); Verquer, Gary L (Gary L. 

Verquer); White, Deborah A (Deb) (Contractor) · 
Subject: 72 Hour Prior Notice - El Paso Natural Gas - Line 1004 Replacement Project, Hidalgo 

County, New Mexico 

Dear Brad, 

In accordance with our Permit No. HBP-017, I would like to notify you of a planned hydrostatic test discharge on EPNG's 
Project - Repair or Replace Segments of Line No. 1004. During the pipeline integrity program, the In Line Inspection 
Tool, or "smart pig" identified multiple anomalies (corrosion) on Line 1004 in the segment between old Station No. 4 
and the Arizona border. Three of these anomalies require EPNG to replace a segment of pipe that will require 
hydrostatic testing on site. 

Project Description: 

Repair or replace approximately 420 feet of EPNG's 12" O.D. Line No. 1004 from Milepost 152+1340 to Milepost 

152+ 1760 in Section 33, Township 26 South, Range 18 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico. 

o We will be testing a new 420 foot segment of pipe. 

i 

o Source water will be from a municipal water supply from the City of Deming 

o Amount of water required will be approximately 2,600 gallons. 

o After the test, water will be collected back into EPNG's water truck and used for dust control on site. 

o Discharge will occur the week of December 12th, 2016. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you so much, 
Amy 

KINDER*MORGAN 

AVlllrj B.LrjH1e 

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
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 3:02 PM 

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD 
Cc: Zettlemoyer, David M; Thompson, Glen D 
Subject: 72 Hour Prior Notice_EI Paso Natural Gas Company_Bounds Receipt Meter Station 

Project, Eddy County, NM 

Dear Brad, 

I would like to notify you of a planned hydrostatic test discharge on EPNG's Project - Installation of Bounds Receipt 
Meter Station located in Eddy County, New Mexico. 

EPNG will Install one 4" senior ultrasonic meter, one 6" senior ultrasonic meter, one 4" flow control valve, 
and related appurtenances located at Milepost 3+4242 on EPNG's 16" O.D. Line from South 
Carlsbad Station to Pecos River Station ("Line No. 3191") in Section 31, Township 23 South, 

Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico. 

· All pipeline segments proposed for testing will be new. 
· Source water will be from a municipal water supply in Loving, New Mexico. 
· Amount of water required will be approximately 1,000 gallons. 
· Discharge will occur on-site and is scheduled for Friday, June 24, 2016 (at the earliest). 

\ 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you very much, 

Sheila Castellano 

KINllEFfl~ORG'AN 

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
NM Discharge Permit HBP-NM-017 - 2016 Annual Report (7-11-17).pdf 

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

AVIA!:j B.L!:jH1e 

Environmental Specialist 

Two North Nevada Ave 

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
719.520.4813 or 575.644.3336 

(Child Ambassador - www.worldvision.org) 

1 



El Paso 
Natura! Gas Company 

July 11, 2017 

Mr. Brad Jones 
New Mexico Oil ConseNation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: 2016 Annual Report for EPNG's Annual Temporary Discharge Permit HBP-NM-017 

Dear Mr. Jones 

El Paso Natural Gas Company (EPNG) is submitting the following annual report as requested 
in EPNG's Annual Temporary Permit to discharge water from hydrostatic tests from new 
pipe. The report summarizes each test of new p[pe, with less than 25,000 gallons per 
hydrostatic test event that occurred between May 9, 2016 and June 1, 2017. 

1. Line No. 1004 - Replace a Segment of Line 1004 (Scheduled Remediation 
Project), Located in Hidalgo County, New Mexico: Crews replaced approximately 420 
feet on EPNG's 12" O.D. Line No. 1004 from Milepost 152+1340 to Milepost 152+ 1760. 

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
8. The source of the test water was a municipal supply from the City of carlsbad 

4. Install the Linam Ranch Meter Station Flow Control Valve Project, Located in 
Lea County, New Mexico. EPNG installed a flow control valve at the Linam Ranch 
Receipt Meter Station in response to repeated flow control notices to CDP Midstream. The 
receipt meter station ties into EPNG's Line No. 3051 at Milepost 0+00. 

1) Location: Section 1, Township 20 South, Range 36 East in Lea County, New Mexico. 
a. Latitude 32.603203; Longitude -103.309181 

2) The date of the test was January 21, 2017. 
3) The volume of water discharged was approximately 1,750 gallons. 
4) The source of the test water was from a municipal supply from the City of Hobbs, 

New Mexico 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 719-520-4813 or via email at 
amy _blythe@kindermorgan.com. 

Sincerely, 

/ 

/­
., i 

i ·' 

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
72 Hour Prior Notification - El Paso Natural Gas - Linam Ranch Meter Station Flow 
Control Valve Project in Lea County, New Mexico 

In accordance with EPNG's Permit HBP-017, I would like to notify you of a planned hydrostatic test discharge on EPNG's 
Linam Ranch Meter Station Flow Control Valve Project on EPNG's Receipt Interconnect with DCP Midstream on Line 
No. 3051 at Milepost 0+00. 

Project Description: 

Install a flow control valve at the Linam Ranch receipt interconnect in response to repeated flow control 

notices to CDP Midstream. The receipt meter station ties into EPNG's 20" 0.0. Line No. 3051 at 

Milepost 0+00 in Section 1, Township 20 South, Range 36 East in Lea County, New Mexico. (Latitude= 

32.603203; Longitude= -103.309181). 

• We will be testing a new segment of pipe. 

• Source water will be from a municipal water supply from the City of Hobbs. 

• Amount of water required will be approximately 1,750 gallons. 

• The discharge will be into an energy dissipation structure in order to minimize potential for erosion. The discharge 
will be confined within the meter station facility on private land. 

• Discharge will occur on Saturday January 21, 2017. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you so much, 
Amy 

/, 

KINDERfMORGAN 

Aw..~ -g,L~tf'le 

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

163+, Hidalgo County, New Mexico 

Dear Brad, 

In accordance with our Permit No. HBP-017, I would like to notify you of another planned hydrostatic test discharge on 
EPNG's Project - Repair or Replace Segments of Line No. 1004. During the pipeline integrity program, the In Line 
Inspection Tool, or "smart pig" identified multiple anomalies (corrosion) on Line 1004 in the segment between old 
Station No. 4 and the Arizona border. The anomalies identified at Milepost 163+ will require a small pipe replacement, 
therefore, the new pipe will require hydrostatic testing on site. 

Project Description: 

Repair or replace approximately 130 feet of EPNG's 12" O.D. Line No. 1004 at Milepost 163+2640, located in Section 
14, Township 27 South, Range 20 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico. 

• We will be testing a new 130-foot segment of 12" O.D. pipe. 

• Source water will be from a municipal water supply from the City of Deming. 

• Amount of water required will be approximately 600 gallons. 

• After the test, water will be collected back into EPNG's water truck and used for dust abatement on the existing 
ROW. 

• Discharge will occur on Friday February 3, 2017 

If you have any question, please feel free to call me. 

Thanks so much, 

Amy 

KINOER,,.ORGAN 

AWcrj B.LrjH1e 

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

Verquer); White, Deborah A (Deb) (Contractor) 
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

Repair or replace approximately 420 feet of EPNG's 12" 0.0. Line No. 1004 from Milepost 152+1340 to Milepost 

152+ 1760 in Section 33, Township 26 South, Range 18 West, Hidalgo County, New Mexico. 

• We will be testing a new 420 foot segment of pipe. 

• Source water will be from a municipal water supply from the City of Deming 

• Amount of water required will be approximately 2,600 gallons. 

• After the test, water will be collected back into EPNG's water truck and used for dust control on site. 

• Discharge will occur the week of December 121h, 2016. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Thank you so much, 
Amy 

KINDERi,MORGAN 
I 

AV\A,tJ B.LtJHie 

Environmental Specialist 
Two North Nevada Ave 

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 
719.520.4813 or 575.644.3336 
(Child Ambassador - www.worldvision.org) 

1 
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2011 AUG 23 P II: 5M 

Certified Mail/Return Receipt 
7008 3230 0003 5240 4304 

August 19, 2011 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Mr. Brad Jones 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-4000 

Reference: El Paso Natural Gas Company's 2010 Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Report 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

In accordance with the Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit (HBP-NM-017), the following 
test data is being provided for El Paso Natural Gas Company's hydrostatic tests conducted during 
the calendar year 2010. Permit HBP-NM-017 was effective June 26, 2009 to June 26, 2010. 

Location 

1. Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

2. Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

3. Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

4. Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

5. Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

6. Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

7. Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

Date of Test Vol. (gals) 

February 12, 2010 2,140 

February 12, 2010 310 

February 12, 2010 3 

March 31, 2010 412 

May 4, 2010 350 

May 13, 2010 360 

Nov. 17, 2010 150 

Test Water Source 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

If you have questions regarding the information for the above hydrostatic test data, please call me 
at (505) 831-7763. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Duarte 

Environmental Representative 
Pipelines West Environmental Department 





elpaso|N a t u r a l 

Gas 

August 2, 2010 
November 16, 2010 (updated) 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Mr. Brad Jones 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-4000 

via certifi&kmail 7tf&6 1830 0004 2686 4638 

via certified mail 7008 1830 0004 2686 5246 

Reference: El Paso Natural Gas Company's 2009 Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Report 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

In accordance with the Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit (HBP-NM-017), the following 
test data is being provided for El Paso Natural Gas Company's hydrostatic tests conducted during 
the calendar year 2009. Permit HBP-NM-017 was effective June 26, 2008 to June 26, 2009. 

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

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

Date of Test Vol. (gals) 

January 6, 2009 490 

January 7, 2009 3,160 

January 14, 2009 300 

February 27, 2009 4 

March 11, 2009 310 

April 6, 2009 1,220 

April 16,2009 180 

May 21, 2009 1,370 

July 1,2009 196 

August 26, 2009 12,850 

Test Water Source 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

Jal City Water 

El Paso Natural Gas 
l550 Windway Odessa, Texas 79761 
PO Box 4718 Odessa, Texas 79760 



Mr. Brad Jones ' 
Hydrostatic Test Reports 2009 
Page 2 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

Sept. 16, 2009 275 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

Sept 25, 2009 930 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

October 10, 2009 320 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

October 14, 2009 5,690 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

Nov. 20, 2009 125 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

December 12,2009 600 Jal City Water 

32-9' 19.348" N 
108-7'59.009"W 

July 9 ,2009 12,000 
I. 

Deming Station Water Well 

If you have questions regarding the information for the above hydrostatic test data, please call me 
at 432.333.5532.. 

Sincerely, 

Robert H. St. John 
Environmental Scientist 
Pipelines West Environmental Department 

Update - Includes the addition of 12,000-gallon discharge at the end of the table. 

Cc: Mark McDaniel - Manager, Pipeline Maintenance 
Bryan Greene - Manager, Mechanical Services North 
Ike Weaver - Manager, Pipeline Services 
Lloyd Moore - Supervisor, Pipeline Services 
Richard Duarte - Principal Environmental Scientist 
Glen Thompson - Principal Environmental Scientist 
Anu Pundari - Principal Environmental Scientist 
Sandra Miller - Manager, PWED 



elpaso|g!lPL 

August 2, 2010 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Mr. Brad Jones 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-4000 

r«3 

& 

CO 

rn 
O rn 

via certified mail 7008 1830 0004 2686 5^46 p n 

v o 
... . o - f O 

Reference: El Paso Natural Gas Company's 2009 Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge-Report 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

!n accordance with the Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit (HBP-NM-017), the following 
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

Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 

Lea County T25S, R36E 

Jal Welding Shop Sec. 30 
Lea County T25S, R36E 

Date of Test Vol. (gals) 

January 6, 2009 490 

January 7, 2009 3,160 

January 14,2009 300 

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
3300 North "A" Building Two Suite 200. Midland, Texas 79705 



Mr. Brad Jones 
Hydrostatic Test Reports 2008 
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

October 14, 2009 5, 690 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 
Lea County 

Sec. 30 
J25S, R36E 

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
at 432.333.5532. 

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



eipaso 
KtCtiVED 

E009 row 4 m 11 30 

Natural 
Gas 

April 30, 2009 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Mr. Jim Snyder 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-4000 

via certified mail 7008 1300 0002 4446 8883 

Reference: El Paso Natural Gas Company's 2008 Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Report 

Dear Mr. Snyder: 

In accordance with the Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Permit (HBP-NM-017), the following 
test data is being provided for El Paso Natural Gas Company's hydrostatic tests conducted during 
the calendar year 2008. 

Location Date of Test Vol. (pals) Test Water Source 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 
January 15, 2008 30, 585 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 

January 21, 2008 3,240 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 
March 7, 2008 270 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 

March 11, 2008 7,510 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 
Sec. 30 
T25S, R36E 

fvlay G, 2008 2,800 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 
May 14, 2008 500 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 

June 9, 2008 1,880 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 

July 23, 2008 1,408 Jal City Water 

Jal Welding Shop 

Lea County 

Sec. 30 

T25S, R36E 

August 19, 2008 1,620 Jal City Water 

El Paso Natural Gas 
3300 North "A" - Building Two Suite 200 Midland, Texas 79705 



Mr. Jim Snyder 
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

Sec.30 August 20,2008 1,415 
T25S, R36E 

Sec.30 August 21, 2008 4,140 
T25S, R36E 

Sec.30 September 4,2008 5,700 
T25S, R36E 

September 24, 
Sec. 30 2008 2,100 
T25S, R36E 

Sec.30 October 10,2008 5,200 
T25S, R36E 

Sec.30 November 4,2008 285 
T25S, R36E 

Sec. 30 November 5, 2008 4,655 
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
at 432.686.3289. 

Sincerely, 

') 

Robert H. St. John 
Environmental Scientist 
Pipelines West Environmental Department 

Cc: Wayne Ritchie - Manager, Mechanical Services South 
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




